Commissioners Couri

JAN 2 2019

REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY:Carla Hester TODAY'S DATE: 12-18-18
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DEPARTMENT: County Judge’s Office

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD: Qmékww

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: January &, 2019

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING: Consideration of Appointment to the North
Central Texas Council of Governments’ Criminal Justice Policy Development

Committee (CJPDC)

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: County Judge Roger Harmon

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: ACTIONITEM: _ X

WORKSHOP
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: X IT DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

*rakkidtitxThis Section to be Completed by County Judge’s Office******* ki

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date




Carla Hester
“

From: Kelly Schmidt <KSchmidt@nctcog.org>
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 10:21 AM
Cc Kelly Schmidt

Subject: NCTCOG Criminal Justice Committee
Attachments: CJPDC Profile Form - Dec 2018.doc
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL email: Exercise caution when opening. Do not click on links or open attachments without verifying the

sender’s intent.

Good Day:

The North Central Texas Council of Governments' Criminal Justice Policy
Development Committee (CJPDC) provides overall policy guidance to our Criminal
Justice Program and is responsible for setting region-wide criminal justice priorities.

We're seeking committee nominations for individuals working or residing in Johnson
County and have included a profile form if you wish to nominate someone. (Self-
nominations are also accepted.) Nominees will be considered for appointment by
NCTCOG's Executive Board in February 2019.

CJPDC policy is to solicit nominations from a variety of sources, including elected and
appointed officials, current committee members, and community contacts. Committee
membership is representative of non-profit organizations, municipalities, counties,
citizens or parents, prosecution or court system, substance abuse prevention,
education, juvenile justice, law enforcement, mental health, and victim

services. Nominees may be from any of these disciplines or groups.

The following link illustrates projects the committee reviews, scores, and recommends
to our Executive Board for funding: https://www.nctcog.org/public-safety/criminal-
justice/criminal-justice-grants

Committee responsibilities include:

« Developing policies and procedures which (1) contribute to an equitable and
responsive distribution of Criminal Justice funds to the 16-county NCTCOG
region and (2) address CJPDC functions.




e Prioritizing grant applications so they reflect federal, state and local priorities as
appropriate; and demonstrate potential to successfully respond to the service
area’s needs.

o Encouraging public awareness of criminal justice matters.

Meeting Demands: Please inform your nominee of meeting schedule demands.
Committee members read and score many justice-related grant applications, travel to
NCTCOG offices 7-8 times a year for meetings, serve up to three years, and should
have internet/email access. March and April are usually the busiest months for the
committee; in addition, there will be at least two fall meetings.

Nominee profile forms are due by 5:00 pm on Friday, January 4™

Feel free to contact me if you have questions. Thank you for your help with the
nominations process.

Kelly Schmidt, Criminal Justice Program Administrator
North Central Texas Council of Governments

616 Six Flags Drive (PO Box 5888)

Arlington, TX 76011 (76005)

Phone: 817-608-2383

Fax: 817-640-7806

www.nctcog.org




NCTCOG COMMITTEE PROFILE FORM
Criminal Justice Policy Development Committee

Name:

Title:

Employer:

Mailing Address:

City:

State: Zip Code: County of Residence:
Phone: Alternate Phone:

E-mail address:

Relevant Work Experience:

Educational Background:

Civic Affiliations (e.g., United Way Board):
Male: [ ] Female: []
Please explain what contributions you might make to this committee:

Please provide name of individual submitting this nomination:

Please e-mail to:

Kelly Schmidt at kschmidt@nctcog.org

There may be many persons considered by NCTCOG's Executive Board for this commitiee appointment.

Unfortunately, not all qualified persons can be appointed at this time. if you are not selected this time, we will keep your
name on file for possible future committee appointments. Thank you for your interest and willingness to volunteer your time
and expertise in serving the region.




